City Hall

President, District 7 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
BOARD of SUPERVISORS San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-6516
Fax No. 554-7674
TDD/TTY No. 544-6546
Norman Yee
PRESIDENTIAL ACTION
Date: 4/20/2020
To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Madam Clerk,

Pursuant to Board Rules, I am hereby:
Waiving 30—Day Rule (Board Rule No. 3.23)

File No. 200372 Fewer
(Primary Sponsor)

Title.
" Administrative Code - County Jail No. 4 Closure

O Transferring (Board Rule No 3.3)

File No.
(Primary Sponsor)
Title.
From: Committee
To: Committee
O Assigning Temporary Committee Appointment (Board Rule No. 3.1)
Supervisor: Replacing Supervisor:
For: Meeting
(Date) (Committee)
Start Time: End Time:

Temporary Assignment: (@) Partial O FyffMeeting



initiator:Alvin.Moses@sfgov.org;wfState:distributed;wfType:shared;workflowId:6abfe61696b52049be5d8e81ffd12163�


From: Low, Jen (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Cc: Boilard, Chelsea (BOS); Carroll, John (BOS); Wright, Edward (BOS)
Subject: Presidential Action Memo - File No. 200372

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:50:16 PM

Attachments: Presidential Action Memo - 4.20.20.pdf

Dear Clerk Staff,

Please find attached a Presidential Action Memo waiving the 30-Day Rule for File No. 200372
- Administrative Code - County Jail No. 4 Closure.

Thank you,

Jen
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